## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Monday, April 28, 2003

9:00 AM

250 Broadway, Hearing Room, 14th Fl.

## Committee on Cultural Affairs, Libraries and International Intergroup Relations

Jose M. Serrano, Chair Members: Tracy L. Boyland, Eric N. Gioia, Allan W. Jennings, Domenic M. Recchia, Jr., Philip Reed and David I. Weprin

Roll Call					
	Present:				
	Serr	ano, Gioia, Recchia Jr. and Weprin			
	Excused:				
	Ree	d			
	Absent:				
	Boyland and Jennings Jr.				
	Other Council Members Attending: Oddo and Gallagher				
Int 0052-2002	A Local L	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New			
York, in relation to the displaying of the POW/MIA flag					
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Fiscal Impact Statement - A, Hearing Transcript 9/20/02, Local Law, Hearing Transcript 4/28/03, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5/14			
Proposed Int. No. 52-A		No. 52-A			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Fiscal Impact Statement - A, Hearing Transcript 9/20/02, Local Law, Hearing Transcript 4/28/03, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5/14			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Fiscal Impact Statement - A, Hearing Transcript 9/20/02, Local Law, Hearing Transcript 4/28/03, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5/14			
Enactment No: 2003/032					
Int 0052-2002 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New					
York, in relation to the displaying of the POW/MIA flag					
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Fiscal Impact Statement - A, Hearing Transcript 9/20/02, Local Law, Hearing Transcript 4/28/03, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5/14			
Α	Affirmative: 4 -				
		Serrano, Gioia, Recchia Jr. and Weprin			
	Excused: 1 -				
		Reed			
	Absent: 2 -				
	Absent: 2 -	Boyland and Jennings Jr.			
	Enactment N	lo: 2003/032			

Res 0283-2002	Resolution declaring the month of May to be Asian Pacific American Heritage Month in the City of New York and recognizing the continuing contributions of the Asian Pacific American community to the life of our City, State and Nation.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30		
	Proposed Res	. No. 283-A		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30		
Res 0283-2002 Resolution declaring the month of May to be Asian Pacific American Heritage Month in the City of New York and recognizing the continuing contributions of the Asian Pacific American community to the life of our City, State and Nation.				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30		
Af	firmative: 4 -	Serrano, Gioia, Recchia Jr. and Weprin		
	Excused: 1 -	Reed		
	Absent: 2 -	Boyland and Jennings Jr.		
Res 0653-2003 Resolution recognizing the achievements and contributions of Korean Americans to the United States over the past 100 years and designating the year 2003 as the Korean American Centennial.				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30		
	Proposed Res	. No. 653-A		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30		

**Meeting Minutes** 

Res 0653-2003 Resolution recognizing the achievements and contributions of Korean Americans to the United States over the past 100 years and designating the year 2003 as the Korean American Centennial.				
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30			
Affirmative: 4 -	Serrano, Gioia, Recchia Jr. and Weprin			
Excused: 1 -	Reed			
Absent: 2 -	Boyland and Jennings Jr.			
Res 0798-2003 Resolution commemorating May 6th, 2003, as Yom Hazikaron, a day of remembrance for the Israeli soldiers killed in the struggle for Israeli Independence.				
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30			
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30			
Affirmative: 4 -	Serrano, Gioia, Recchia Jr. and Weprin			
Excused: 1 -	Reed			
Absent: 2 -	Boyland and Jennings Jr.			
Res 0799-2003 Resolution commemorating Yom H'atzmaut, Israeli Independence Day on May 7th, 2003.				
<u>Attachments:</u>				
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30			
Affirmative: 4 -	Serrano, Gioia, Recchia Jr. and Weprin			
Excused: 1 -	Reed			
Absent: 2 -	Boyland and Jennings Jr.			

Res 0800-2003 Resolution commemorating Yom Hashoah, Holocaust Remembrance Day on April 29, 2003.				
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30			
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30			
Affirmative: 4 -	Serrano, Gioia, Recchia Jr. and Weprin			
Excused: 1 -	Reed			
Absent: 2 -	Boyland and Jennings Jr.			
Res 0842-2003 Resolution honoring the life and legend of Nina Simone.				
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30			
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4/30			
Affirmative: 4 -	Serrano, Gioia, Recchia Jr. and Weprin			
Excused: 1 -	Reed			
Absent: 2 -	Boyland and Jennings Jr.			